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Mike Thompson

From: Mike Clements [Irnrd@megavision.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 19, 2004 2:55 PM
To: Mike Thompson

Subject: Re: CREP

Mike,

The files that you attached when I opened them were garbled. 1 don't know if I don't have the right software or what the problem is. Maybe
you can still help me. Back to my original question. What does the DNR show as the total number of ground water irrigated acres in the quick

response area of the LRNRD? That's what I need to know. Can you help me?

Mike Wéwjt' 06,0602 S W M///
o e — ¢ andthar 2Soa comingled

To: Mike Clements
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 9:15 AM
Subject: RE: CREP

Mike,
Sorry about that. Don’t know what happened.
Hope it works this time.

Mike

From: Mike Clements [mailto:iIrnrd@megavision.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 9:15 AM

To: Mike Thompson

Subject: Re: CREP

Mike,
I didn't get the attachment.

----- Original Message -
From: Mike Thompson

To: Clements, Mike
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 8:59 AM
Subject: CREP

Mike,

Mike Thompson

Natural Resources Specialist
State of Nebraska

Department of Natural Resources
301 Centennial Mall South

10/20/2004

The attached zip file has the Arcview data and an independent dBase file with a listing of sections and quarter
sections that are considered in the CREP boundary for the Republican Basin.
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